
REVIEW—El Cid Hollywood Flamenco Dinner / Show 

From: "help@goldstarevents.com" <help@goldstarevents.com 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2007 6:38:36 PM 

Subject: Re: Feedback on Almardiente Flamenco [gse00314869] 
 
 

That was a really beautiful review of the evening.  I'm sure El Cid will really appreciate it.  
Thank you for taking the time to write in and let us know how much you enjoyed it. 

 
Sincerely,  

A-- 
 
 
Roleta Vasquez wrote: 
 
 
"Th i s i s a de l i c i ous and romant i c way to exper i ence one o f the o ldes t and mos t e legan t o f the 
H i span i c ar t s as we l l  a s t ry out the saucy , cu l i na ry f lavor s o f the Ibe r i an Pen in su la . 
 
Your f l amenco adventure beg in s w i th an a lmost pe r i l ous pas sage down three f l i gh t s o f jung le - l i ned 
s ta i r s ( l eave those s t i l e t tos a t home , lad ie s ) l ead ing to a Sa l t i l l o - t i l e pat io and bar on the r igh t 
and the ma i t r e d ' on the le f t .  The re s tau ran t sea t s about 100 peop le comfor tab ly .  I f  you ar r i ve a t 
l ea s t one -ha l f hour be fo re your re se rva t i on t ime , you may be ab le to score ba l cony sea t ing .  
 
The menu i s abundant and de l i gh t f u l ,  f ea tur ing e igh t hear ty meat , fow l ,  and sea food d i she s as we l l  
a s tan ta l i z ing tapas fo r those who l i ke to ea t l ight or samp le a b i t o f eve ry th ing . I h igh ly 
recommend f i r s t - t imers t ry Spa in ' s nat iona l d i sh - -pae l l a - -a mé lange o f t rad i t i ona l meat s ,  exo t i c 
sea food , and r i ce in an exqu i s i t e sa f f ron- l aced sauce . A l though the brocco l i  soup prove s a b i t 
pede s t r i an , the homemade hot bread loa f and wi ld l e t tuce sa lad wi th berry v ina ig re t t e dre s s ing are 
the per fe c t match . Des se r t s o f f e red are c rème bru lée , f l an , and choco la te cake . Food pre sen ta t ion i s 
e l egant and the wa i t s ta f f  more than courteous and e f f i c i en t .  
 
Most w ine s s ta r t a t $25 per bot t le and are predominant l y Span i sh . The adventurous can en joy 
margar i t a s ,  mo j i to s , cuba l ib re s and a hos t o f exot i c dr inks f rom two bar s . 
 
Your even ing i sn ' t comp le te unt i l  your romant i c sp i r i t  has been roused by the sounds o f l i ve 
Span i sh gu i ta r ,  hand c lapp ing , ca s tane t s ,  and hear t -pound ing hee l -and- toe tapp ing . Each pe r fo rmer 
(a gu i ta r i s t and 3 dancer s ) lends a par t i cu la r exper t i s e to the f l oo r show (a th l e t i c l eaps and s l i de s , 
foo t work , arm work ) and are equa l l y qua l i f i ed as so lo i s t s or as a quar te t .  Br i l l i an t l y co lo red 
cos tumes comp le te the vo lup tuous spec tac l e . Thank fu l l y ,  the sound sy s t em enhance s ra the r than 
overwhe lms the pr ima l rhy thms and sou l fu l songs . 
 
~~Wri te r & Food/F lamenco Love r~~  


